Megan Asilcainen

From: Robert Wagnon <rwagnon@acumen-corp.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2014 2:41 PM

To: Megan Asikainen

Cc: Pam Hylton

Subject: PDF document containing requested emails

Attachments: Robert Wagnon.vcf; Keywords Matching Recipients.notazip
Megan,

The following encrypted Portfolio PDF document contains the 7 emails that match the requested criteria. To ensure that
the attachment will pass your mail server security, | have changed the .zip file extention to .notazip. You must change
the file extension back to .zip. | can assist with this as necessary.

The search result contains the emails from the following accounts:
Tom Jackson — Chief
Al Eickhoff — Assistant Chief
Dan DeCarli — Captain
Rick Henke - Captain
Dennis McBride — Captain
Craig Rettke — Lieutenant
Witliam Ballard — Lieutenant
Ray Nabzdyk — Lieutenant
Mike Wood - Sergeant
Harry Dilworth — Sergeant
William Mudd — Sergeant
Tim Harris — Sergeant
Tim Allen - Sergeant
Darren Wilson

The search was for the following phrases:
Michael Brown
National Guard
Curfew
Protest
Please note that the search would find the following phrases which were included in the result:
Protest
Protests
Protester
Protesters

The target recipients included:
all council members work and personal emails
Any address ending in mail.mo.gov

There were NO emails to any address ending in mail.mo.gov.

There are approximately 49 additional staff and non-command officers associated with the Police Department.
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Five hours have been consumed in the search to this time. Per our discussion regarding budget control, | have stopped
the search at five hours and am presenting the results. | will search the remaining 49 mailboxes if requested. We can
expect that the time required will be approximately 9 more hours for the remaining mailboxes.

Thank you,

Robert Wagnon

Acumen Consulting
President

[314} 333-3330Work

(314} 952-2308 Mobite
rwagnonBacumen-corp. com
1750 5. Brentwood Bivd
Suite 200

Saint Louis, MO 63144
wiww.acumen-corp.con

Confidentiality Notice:

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s} and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please
immediately alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and any attachmenis. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
natified that any use, dissemination, distribution, copying, or storage of this message or any attachment is strictly prohibited,



